Kathy Stogneff

From: Sarah Smith

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Public Hearings

Cc: Janice Nicol; Cathy Isles

Subject: FW: Changes to Adventure Bay - Tavistock Road

Good Morning,

Please see below comments for the upcoming public hearing.

Sarah Smith (she/her)

Senior Executive Assistant to Mayor and CAO

City Hall, 3400 - 30th Street, Vernon, BC V1T 5E6

Office: 250.550.3572 | Email: ssmith@vernon.ca | www.vernon.ca
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City of Vernon Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information,
privileged material (including material protected by the FOI act or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public
information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be
unlawful.

From: R Gibsol

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 7:53 PM

To: Mayor <Mayor@vernon.ca>

Cc: Teresa Durning <TDurning@vernon.ca>; Kelly Fehr <KFehr@vernon.ca>; Kari Gares <KGares@vernon.ca>; Brian Guy
<BGuy@vernon.ca>; Akbal Mund <AMund@vernon.ca>

Subject: Changes to Adventure Bay - Tavistock Road

To All Vernon Council

We are not for the changes proposed to make lots smaller at Adventure Bay.

The subdivision was not planned that way. That is not what homeowners were sold on when they
bought their lots. It is concerning, that developers can get away with selling lots with a certain vision to
buyers, and then be allowed to change the zoning after people have invested their life savings in a
development.

The rezoning and development variance permit that has been applied for should not be approved in our
opinion.



Rob & Rhonda Gibson
Somerset Place
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